FRANKFORT SQUARE PARK DISTRICT FRANKFORT, ILLINOIS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2005

Table Of Contents

	Page
Independent Auditor's Report	1-2
Management's Discussion And Analysis	3-9
Basic Financial Statements	
Statement Of Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis	10
Statement Of Activities - Modified Cash Basis	11
Statement Of Assets, Liabilities And Fund Balances Arising From Cash Transactions / Statement Of Net Assets - Governmental Funds	12
Statement Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed, And Changes In Fund Balances – Cash Basis - Governmental Funds	13
Statement Of Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis - Proprietary Fund	14
Statement Of Revenues Received, Expenses Disbursed, And Changes In Net Assets – Modified Cash Basis - Proprietary Fund	15
Statement Of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund	16
Statement Of Fiduciary Assets And Liabilities - Modified Cash Basis - Fiduciary Fund	17
Notes To Basic Financial Statements	18-35
Required Supplementary Information	
Budgetary Comparison Information:	
Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual - Cash Basis - General Fund	36
Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed, And Changes In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual - Cash Basis - Recreation Fund	37
Other Supplementary Information	
Major Debt Service Fund:	
Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual - Cash Basis – Debt Service Fund	38
All Nonmajor Governmental Funds: Combining Statement Of Assets, Liabilities And Fund Balances Arising From Cash Transactions – All Nonmajor Governmental Funds	39
Combining Statement Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balances – Cash Basis – All Nonmajor Governmental Finds	40

Table Of Contents

		Page
ı	Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds:	
	Combining Statement Of Assets, Liabilities And Fund Balances Arising From Cash Transactions – All Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds	41
	Combining Statement Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balances – Cash Basis – All Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds	42
	Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balances – Budget And Actual - Cash Basis	
	Social Security Fund	43
	Liability Insurance Fund	44
	Audit Fund	45
	Paving And Lighting Fund	46
	Special Recreation Fund	47
/	Agency Fund:	
	Schedule Of Changes in Assets And Liabilities - Modified Cash Basis - Agency Fund	48
(Other Schedules:	
	Schedule Of Assessed Valuations, Tax Rates, Extensions And Collections – Last Five Levy Years	49
	Schedule Of Bonds, Notes And Interest Payable	50
	Schedule Of General Obligation Bonds Dated June 1, 1998	51
	Schedule Of General Obligation Bonds Dated May 8, 2002	52
	Schedule Of General Obligation Bonds Dated September 1, 2002	53
	Schedule Of General Obligation Bonds Dated July 15, 2003	54
	Schedule Of General Obligation Bonds Dated November 30, 2004	55
	Schedule Of Legal Debt Margin	56
	Schedule Of Cash And Investments	57

755 ESSINGTON ROAD, JOLIET, ILLINOIS 60435 • 815/730-6250 • FAX 815/730-6257 • WWW.WRDR.COM

To the President and Members of the Board of Commissioners Frankfort Square Park District Frankfort, Illinois

Independent Auditor's Report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Frankfort Square Park District, Frankfort, Illinois (District) as of and for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2005, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of District's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 1, the District prepares its financial statements on the modified cash basis, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position - modified cash basis of the governmental activities, the business type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District, as of April 30, 2005, and the respective changes in financial position - modified cash basis and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with the basis of accounting described in Note 1.

As described in Note 1, the District has implemented a new financial reporting model, as required by the provisions of GASB Statement No. 34, *Basic Financial Statements – Management's Discussion and Analysis – for State and Local Governments*, as amended and interpreted, as of May 1, 2004.

The information listed in the table of contents as required supplementary information: management's discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, and schedule of funding progress - pension is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements. The other supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The other supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Wermen, Rogers, Doran + Region, LLC

September 23, 2005

Management's Discussion And Analysis April 30, 2005

Our discussion and analysis of the Frankfort Square Park District's financial performance is designed to assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues and provide an overview of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2005.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of the new reporting model adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) in their Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements – and Management's Discussion and Analysis – for State and Local Governments issued in June 1999. Certain comparative information between the current year and the prior year required to be presented in the MD&A will be added in the 2006 report.

Since the MD&A is designed to focus on the current year's activities, resulting changes and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the District's financial statements, which begin on page 10.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The District's net assets increased by \$3,565,721 as a result of this year's operations.

During the year, the District's governmental activities had revenues of \$6,255,532 and expenses of \$2,754,397.

During the year, the District's business-type activities had revenues of \$452,395 and expenses of \$387.809.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets (on page 10) and the Statement of Activities (on page 11) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a long-term view of the District's finances. Fund financial statements start on page 12. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District's operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most significant funds.

The Statement Of Net Assets And The Statement Of Activities

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 5. The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that describes overall improvement or deterioration in the District's financial position during the current year. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account only when cash is received or paid.

Management's Discussion And Analysis April 30, 2005

These two statements report the District's *net assets* and changes in them. The District's net assets (the difference between assets and liabilities) are one way to measure the District's financial health, or *financial position*. Over time, *increases or decreases* in the District's net assets are one indicator of whether its *financial health* is improving or deteriorating. You need to consider other non-financial factors, however, such as changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of the District's buildings and equipment, to assess the *overall health* of the District.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities:

- Governmental Activities most of the Districts basic services are reported here, including recreation and debt service. Property taxes, recreation fees, and capital grants and contributions finance most of these activities.
- 2) Business-Type Activities The District charges fees to customers to help it cover all or most of the costs of certain services. The District's golf course operations are reported here.

Reporting The District's Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 7. The fund financial statements begin on page 12 and provide detailed information about the most significant funds – not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, the District's Board of Commissioners have established many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money. The District's two kinds of funds – governmental and proprietary – use different accounting approaches.

Governmental Funds – Most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called *modified cash* accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed *short-term view* of the District's general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental *activities* (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental *funds* in the reconciliation to the right of fund financial statements and in the notes to the financial statements.

Management's Discussion And Analysis April 30, 2005

Proprietary Fund – When the District charges customers for the services it provides, these services are generally reported in a proprietary fund. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District's enterprise fund (a component of proprietary funds) is the same as the business-type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows.

The District As Trustee

Reporting The District's Fiduciary Responsibility

The District is the fiduciary for the Lincolnway Joint Recreation Agreement funds. All of the District's fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets on page 17. We exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in this fund are used for their intended purposes.

THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

The District's total net assets increased by approximately 30.5%, increasing from \$11,677,954 to \$15,243,675. The increase is largely attributed to the contribution of \$3,000,000 in park pathways during the year. Our analysis below focuses on the net assets and changes in net assets of the District's activities:

Condensed Statement Of Net Assets April 30, 2005

	Governmental Activities	Business Type Activities	Total
Assets			
Current And Other Assets	\$ 724,771	\$ (143,710)	
Capital Assets	<u>18,599,558</u>	4,356,477	22,956,035
Total Assets	19,324,329	4,212,767	23,537,096
Liabilities			
Current	389,998	70,002	460,000
Noncurrent	5,820,040	2,013,381	7,833,421
Total Liabilities	6,210,038	2,083,383	8,293,421
Net Assets			
Invested In Capital Assets,			
Net Of Related Debt	12,396,088	2,274,998	14,671,086
Restricted	644,933	-	644,933
Unrestricted	73,270	(145,614)	(72,344)
Total Net Assets	\$ 13,114,291	\$ 2,129,384	\$ 15,243,675

Management's Discussion And Analysis April 30, 2005

Unrestricted net assets – the part of net assets that can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements – totaled \$73,270 for governmental activities and a deficit \$145,614 for business type activities.

Condensed Statement Of Activities For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

	Governmental Activities		Business Type Activities			Total
Revenues						
Program Revenues:						
Charges For Services	\$	821,375	\$	282,395	\$	1,103,770
Operating Grants And Contributions		48,746		-		48,746
Captial Grants And Contributions		3,750,000		170,000		3,920,000
General Revenues:						
Property Taxes		1,585,065		-		1,585,065
Replacement Taxes		686		-		686
Interest And Investment Earnings		12,697				12,697
Other	***************************************	36,963		-		36,963
Total Revenues		6,255,532		452,395		6,707,927
Program Expenses						
Recreation		2,425,113		_		2,425,113
Interest On Long-Term Debt		329,284		_		329,284
Golf Course Operations		323,204		387,809		387,809
Total Expenses	_	2,754,397		387,809		3,142,206
Total Expenses		2,104,001		007,000	•	0,112,200
Change In Net Assets		3,501,135		64,586		3,565,721
Net Assets Beginning		9,613,156		2,064,798		11,677,954
Net Assets Ending	\$	13,114,291	\$	2,129,384	\$	15,243,675
HOL MODOLO Elluling	Ψ	10,117,401	Ψ	<u> </u>	Ψ	10,270,010

Management's Discussion And Analysis April 30, 2005

Governmental Activities

Our analysis that follows considers all of the governmental activities of District activities.

The following table presents the cost of each of the District's governmental activities - recreation and debt service as well as each category's *net* cost (total cost less revenue generated by the activities). The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these functions.

Governmental Activities

			1	Net Cost Of		
	Т	Total Cost		(Surplus From)		
	0	f Services 2005		Services 2005		
Recreation Debt Service	\$	2,425,113 329,284	\$	(2,195,008) 329,284		
Total	\$	2,754,397	\$	(1,865,724)		

Business-Type Activities

Revenues of the District's business-type activities totaled \$452,395 and expenses totaled \$387,809. The District's business-type activities include only the golf course operations of the District. In future years we will compare two year increases and decreases in revenue and expenses.

THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS

As the District completed the year, the General Fund (as presented in the balance sheet on page 12) reported a fund balance of \$316,221, which is above last year's fund deficit of (\$723,159). Additionally, the Recreation Fund reported a fund deficit of (\$225,880), which is below last year's fund deficit of (\$224,314).

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Total revenues for the General Fund exceeded budgeted amounts by \$719,405. This positive variance is totally attributable to grant proceeds for which actual revenues exceeded budgeted amounts by \$750,000.

Total expenditures for the General Fund were below budgeted amounts by \$197,731. This positive variance is mostly due to administrative and buildings and grounds personal service actual expenditures being less than budget by \$110,482.

Management's Discussion And Analysis April 30, 2005

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At April 30, 2005, the District had \$22,956,035 invested in a broad range of capital assets, including land, land improvements, buildings, machinery and equipment, and vehicles. (See Table below.) This amount represents a net increase (including additions and deductions) of approximately \$2,600,000 over last year.

Capital Assets At Year-End (Net Of Depreciation)

	Governmental Activities		Business Type Activities			Total		
Land Land Improvements Buildings Equipment Vehicles		\$ 6,765,000 7,430,117 3,115,135 1,092,556 196,750		\$ 3,450,000 529,708 80,667 296,102		10,215,000 7,959,825 3,195,802 1,388,658 196,750		
Totals	\$	18,599,558	<u>\$</u>	4,356,477	\$	22,956,035		
This year's major additions included the following:								
Contributed Land Improvements Tractor And Mower Purchases Contributed Retaining Wall - Golf Course						3,000,000 85,000 170,000 3,255,000		

More detailed information about the District's capital assets is presented in Note 7 to the financial statements.

Management's Discussion And Analysis April 30, 2005

Debt

At the end of the fiscal year, the District had total bonded debt outstanding of \$7,846,584 (as shown in the table below). All of the bonds outstanding are general obligation bonds backed by the full faith and credit of the District.

Outstanding Debt, At Fiscal Year End

		Governmental Activities		siness Type Activities	Total		
General Obligation Bonds Commercial Loans	\$	6,051,584 151,886	\$	1,795,000 286,479	\$	7,846,584 438,365	
Totals	<u>\$</u>	6,203,470	\$	2,081,479	\$	8,284,949	

New debt resulted from a new bond issue and a new equipment loan. The Series 2004 general obligation bonds were issued in the amount of \$97,250. The proceeds will be used for the payment on the Series 1998 refunding bonds. The equipment loan in the amount of \$35,825 was used to purchase new mowing equipment.

More detailed information about the Districts long-term debt is presented in Note 9 to the financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

The District's elected and appointed officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year ending April 30, 2006 budget, tax rates, and fees that will be charged for the governmental-type activities. Economic factors include population growth and new home construction have been considered.

These indicators were taken into account when adopting the budget for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2006. On July 21, 2005, the District's Board of Commissioners adopted the fiscal year ending April 30, 2006 budget, which was balanced at \$2,946,186, an increase of approximately 10.7% over the fiscal year ending April 30, 2005 budget of \$2,662,125.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the District Office at, 7540 Braemar Lane, Frankfort, Illinois 60423.

			Separate Sep
			Particular Control
	<i>,</i>		The property of the state of th
			Control of the Contro
			Passesses entre
			Commonweal
,			temperature de la constantina della constantina
			Geography and a second of the
			Evicantizated (
			The state of the s
			*totementricusti
			Sometic controlly
			Noone et a saint de la constitue de la constit

Statement Of Net Assets Modified Cash Basis April 30, 2005

G		Governmental Activities		Business-Type Activities		Total	
ASSETS							
Cash	\$	19,870	\$	7,313	\$	27,183	
Investments	•	542,701	*	-	*	542,701	
Internal Balances		151,023	(151,023)		-	
Due From Joint Recreation Program		11,177	`	-		11,177	
Capital Assets, Net Of Accumulated Depreciation:		•				,	
Land		6,765,000		3,450,000		10,215,000	
Land Improvements		7,430,117		529,708		7,959,825	
Buildings		3,115,135		80,667		3,195,802	
Machinery And Equipment		1,092,556		296,102		1,388,658	
Vehicles		196,750		-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	196,750	
Total Assets	\$	19,324,329	\$	4,212,767	\$	23,537,096	
LIABILITIES							
Deposits	\$	6,568	\$	1,904	\$	8,472	
Long-Term Liabilities -							
Due Within One Year:							
Commercial Loans		36,180		63,098		99,278	
General Obligation Bonds		347,250		5,000		352,250	
Due In More Than One Year:							
Commercial Loans		115,706		223,381		339,087	
General Obligation Bonds		5,704,334	·	1,790,000		7,494,334	
Total Liabilities		6,210,038		2,083,383		8,293,421	
NET ASSETS							
Invested in Capital Assets, Net Of							
Related Debt		12,396,088		2,274,998		14,671,086	
Restricted For Debt Service		84,255		-		84,255	
Restricted For Capital Projects		560,678		-		560,678	
Unrestricted		73,270		145,614)		72,344)	
Total Net Assets		13,114,291		2,129,384		15,243,675	
Total Liabilities And Net Assets	\$	19,324,329	\$	4,212,767	\$	23,537,096	

See Accompanying Notes To The Basic Financial Statements.

Statement Of Activities Modified Cash Basis For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

		Program
Functions / Programs	Expenses	Charges For Services
Governmental Activities: Recreation Debt Service - Interest And Other Charges	\$ 2,425,113 329,284	
Total Governmental Activities	2,754,397	821,375
Business-Type Activities: Golf Course Operations	387,809	282,395
Total Business-Type Activities	387,809	282,395
Total	\$ 3,142,206	\$ 1,103,770

Revenues				Net (Expense) Revenue And						
O	perating	Capital		Changes In Net Assets						
	ants And tributions	Grants And Contributions				usiness-Type Activities		Total		
\$	48,746 -	\$ 3,750,000 	\$ (2,195,008 329,284)	\$	b	\$ (2,195,008 329,284)		
,	48,746	3,750,000		1,865,724			VIII O	1,865,724		
	_	170,000		Alley .	Acces -	64,586		64,586		
	_	170,000		_		64,586		64,586		
\$	48,746	\$ 3,920,000		1,865,724		64,586	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1,930,310		
Gener	al Revenues	:								
	erty Taxes			1,585,065		-		1,585,065		
	acement Tax	es		686		-		686		
Inter	est And Inves	tment Earnings		12,697		-		12,697		
Othe	r			36,963				36,963		
To	otal General F	Revenues		1,635,411				1,635,411		
Ch	nange In Net	Assets		3,501,135		64,586		3,565,721		
Net Assets - Beginning			9,613,156		2,064,798		11,677,954			
Net As	ssets - Ending	J	\$	13,114,291	\$	2,129,384	\$	15,243,675		

Governmental Funds

Statement Of Assets, Liabilities And Fund Balances Arising From Cash Transactions / Statement Of Net Assets
April 30, 2005

	(General Fund	Re	creation Fund		Debt Service Fund	rovement ferendum Fund
ASSETS							
Cash	\$	232	\$	10,988	\$	-	\$ -
Investments		456,547		-		86,154	-
Internal Receivables		420,856		1,748		-	560,678
Due From Joint Recreation Program		-		-		-	-
Capital Assets, Net Of Accumulated Depreciation		**		-		-	-
Total Assets	\$	877,635	\$	12,736	\$	86,154	\$ 560,678
LIABILITIES							
Deposits	\$	736	\$	3,933	\$	1,899	\$ -
Internal Payables		560,678		234,683		-	-
Long-Term Liabilities:							
Due Within One Year Due In More Than One Year				-		-	-
Due in More man One Tear			•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		<u> </u>	
Total Liabilities		561,414		238,616		1,899	 -
FUND BALANCES							
Fund Balances:		040.004					
General Fund		316,221	,	205 000		-	-
Special Revenue Funds Debt Service Fund		-	(225,880)		- 84,255	-
Capital Projects Funds		-		-		04,233	560,678
Capital Projects Funds	-				-		 , , , , , , ,
Total Fund Balance		316,221		225,880)		84,255	 560,678
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance	\$	877,635	\$	12,736	\$	86,154	\$ 560,678

NET ASSETS

Invested In Capital Assets, Net Of Related Debt Restricted For Debt Service Restricted For Capital Projects Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities And Net Assets

Gove	Other Governmental Funds		Total Governmental Funds		Adjustments (See Note 15)		Statement Of Net Assets
\$	8,650 - -	\$	19,870 542,701 983,282	\$	832,259)	\$	19,870 542,701 151,023
	-		-		11,177 18,599,558	_	11,177 18,599,558
\$	8,650	\$	1,545,853	\$	17,778,476	\$	19,324,329
\$	- 25,721	\$	6,568 821,082	\$ (- 821,082)	\$	6,568 -
	-		-		383,430 5,820,040	_	383,430 5,820,040
	25,721		827,650		5,382,388		6,210,038
(- 17,071) - - - 17,071)	(316,221 242,951) 84,255 560,678 718,203	(316,221) 242,951 84,255) 560,678) 718,203)		- - - -
\$	8,650	\$	1,545,853				
					12,396,088 84,255 560,678 73,270 13,114,291 17,778,476	<u> </u>	12,396,088 84,255 560,678 73,270 13,114,291 19,324,329

Governmental Funds

Statement Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balances - Cash Basis For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

Revenues Received		General Fund		Recreation Fund		Debt Service Fund		provement ferendum Fund
Property Taxes	\$	880,807	\$	193,168	\$	348,065	\$	-
Replacement Taxes				686		<u>.</u>		-
Program Receipts		-		368,144		-		-
Rentals		-		16,388		434,613		-
Contract Maintenance		-		2,230		<u>-</u>		_
Interest Earnings		8,478				-		4,219
Grant Proceeds		750,000		_		_		<u>.</u>
Contributions And Donation		48,746		-		₩		-
Miscellaneous Income		11,146	_	25,817	_			-
Total Revenues Received	_	1,699,177		606,433		782,678	B	4,219
Expenditures Disbursed								
Current: General Administrative		E04 705				4.050		
		504,795		-		1,950		-
Building And Grounds Recreation		222,496		264,999		-		-
		-		373,000		-		-
Special Recreation Debt Service:		=		-		-		-
		29,015				690,930		
Principal Interest And Fees		10,642		-		193,660		-
Capital Outlay		146,437		-		193,000		175,834
Capital Outlay		140,401	_	_				110,007
Total Expenditures Disbursed	_	913,385	_	637,999	_	886,540		175,834
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues								
Over Expenditures		785,792	(31,566)	(103,862)	(<u>171,615</u>)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)								
Bond Proceeds		_		_		97,250		_
Loan Proceeds		35,825		_		-		-
Transfers In		301,945		30,000		-		_
Transfers (Out)	(84,182)	_		_			-
Net Change In Fund Balance		1,039,380	(1,566)	(6,612)	(171,615)
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning Of Year	(723,159)	(_	224,314)		90,867		732,293
Fund Balance (Deficit), End Of Year	<u>\$</u>	316,221	(<u>\$</u>	225,880)	\$	84,255	\$	560,678

See Accompanying Notes To The Basic Financial Statements.

Reconciliation Of The Statement Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balance - Cash Basis Of Governmental Funds To The Statement Of Activities Modified Cash Basis For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

			For the Year Ended April 30, 2005		
	Other	Total			
Gov	vernmental Funds	Governmental Funds			
\$	163,025	\$ 1,585,065	Net Change In Fund Balances -		
•	_	686	Governmental Funds	\$	566,735
	₩	368,144			·
	-	451,001	Amounts reported for governmental activities in		
		2,230	the Statement Of Activities are different because:		
	-	12,697			
	-	750,000	Governmental funds report capital outlays as		
	•	48,746	expenditures. However, in the Statement Of		
	-	36,963	Activities, the cost of those assets are		
			depreciated over their estimated useful lives		
	163,025	3,255,532	as depreciation expense. This is the amount		
			of capital outlays in the current period.		81,500
			This is the amount of depreciation recorded in		
	134,258	641,003	the current period.	(608,988)
		487,495	The British was in the state of		
	-	373,000	The District received contributed capital assets,		
	68,622	68,622	these contributions were reported in the Statement		0.000.000
		740.045	Of Activities but not in the funds.		3,000,000
	-	719,945	Descende of bands and leave investigate at an financing		
	- 5,234	204,302 327,505	Proceeds of bonds and loans issued are other financing		
•	3,234	327,300	sources in the governmental funds, but they increase	,	122 075)
	208,114	2,821,872	long-term liabilities in the Statement Of Net Assets	(133,075)
	200,114	2,021,012	Repayment of bond and loan principal is an expenditure is	n	
			the governmental funds, but the repayment	.1	•
(45,089)	433,660	reduced long-term liabilities in the Statement		
•	10,000)	100,000	Of Net Assets.		719,945
			5.116.7.055.c.		1 10,010
	-	97,250	Interest accretion on zero coupon bonds is recorded		
	~	35,825	as an expense in the Statement Of Activities but		
	54,182	386,127	is not reported as expenditures in the funds.	(124,982)
(301,945)	(386,127)	·	`	
			Change In Net Assets Of Governmental Activities	\$	3,501,135
(292,852)	566,735		***************************************	
`	,,	,.			
		T.			
	275,781	151,468			
(\$	17,071)	\$ 718,203			
\ <u>i</u>	1		I		

Statement Of Net Assets Modified Cash Basis Proprietary Fund April 30, 2005

	Enterprise Fund Golf Course Operations Fund
ASSETS	
Current Assets	\$ 7,313
Cash	\$ 7,313
Total Current Assets	7,313
Noncurrent Assets	
Capital Assets, Net Of Accumulated Depreciation	4,356,477
Total Noncurrent Assets	4,356,477
Total Assets	\$ 4,363,790
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS	
Liabilities	
Current Liabilities	
Accrued Liabilities	\$ 1,904
Internal Payables	151,023
Current Portion Of Long Term Liabilities	68,098
Total Current Liabilities	221,025
Long-Term Liabilities	
Commercial Loans	223,381
General Obligation Bonds	1,790,000
Conordi Congation Donat	
Total Long-Term Liabilities	2,013,381
Total Liabilities	2,234,406
Net Assets	
Invested In Capital Assets, Net Of Related Debt	2,274,998
Unrestricted	(145,614)
Total Net Assets	2,129,384
I Oldi Net Mosels	
Total Liabilities And Net Assets	\$ 4,363,790

See Accompanying Notes To The Basic Financial Statements.

Statement Of Revenues Received, Expenses Disbursed And
Changes In Net Assets
Modified Cash Basis
Proprietary Fund
For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

	Enterprise Fund
Operating Revenue Received	Golf Course Operations Fund
Golf Course Fees	\$ 257,875
Concessions	24,520
	282,395
Operating Expense Disbursed	24.400
Personnel Services Purchased Services	84,409
Supplies	22,142 51,571
Repairs And Rehabilitation	92,252
Depreciation	51,398
	301,772
Operating (Loss)	(19,377)
Nonoperating (Expense)	
Interest Expense	(86,037)
Total Nonoperating (Expense)	(86,037)
(Loss) Before Contributions	(105,414)
Capital Contributions	170,000
Change In Net Assets	64,586
Total Net Assets, Beginning Of Year	2,064,798
Total Net Assets, End Of Year	\$ 2,129,384

Statement Of Cash Flows Proprietary Fund For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

	Enterprise Fund Golf Course Operations
4	Fund
Cash Flows From Operating Activities	
Receipts From Customers	\$ 284,299
Payments To Suppliers	(165,965)
Payments To Employees	(84,409)
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities	33,925
Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities	
Payments From Other Funds	151,023
Net Cash Provided By Noncapital Financing Activities	151,023
Cash Flows (Used In) Capital And Related	
Financing Activities	
Purchases Of Capital Assets	(23,500)
Payments To Bond Paying Agent	(68,098)
Payment Of Bond Interest	(86,037)
Net Cash (Used In) Capital And Related Financing Activities	(177,635)
Net Increase In Cash	7,313
Cash, Beginning Of Year	
Cash, End Of Year	\$ 7,313

,	Enterprise Fund Golf Course Operations Fund
Reconciliation Of Operating (Loss) To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities: Operating (Loss) Adjustments To Reconcile Operating (Loss) To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities:	(\$ 19,377)
Depreciation Expense Changes In Assets And Liabilities Accrued Liabilities	51,398 1,904
Total Adjustments	53,302
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities	\$ 33,925
Noncash Transactions Contributed Capital Assets	\$ 170,000

Statement Of Fiduciary Assets And Liabilities
Modified Cash Basis
Fiduciary Fund
April 30, 2005

	Agency Fund Joint Recreation
ASSETS	
Cash	\$ 50
Investments, At Cost	44.000
Money Market Mutual Funds	14,623
Total Assets	<u>\$ 14,673</u>
LIABILITIES	ф 44.477
Internal Payables	\$ 11,177
Due To Other Governments	3,496
Total Liabilities	\$ 14,673

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

1. Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

Introduction

The Frankfort Square Park District, Frankfort, Illinois (the District) was incorporated in June 1974 under the laws of the State of Illinois. The District operates under the Board of Commissioners Manager form of government. The District's Board of Commissioners is composed of the Board President and six members. The District provides services to the community that includes: recreation, park facility management, capital development and general administration services.

The financial statements of the District are prepared in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of America (USGAAP). USGAAP includes all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. In the government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements for the proprietary funds, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, have been applied unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails. The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting policies are discussed in subsequent subsections of this note.

Financial Reporting Entity

As defined by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America established by the GASB, the financial reporting entity consists of the primary government, as well as its component units, which are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary government are financially accountable. Financial accountability is defined as:

- Appointment of a voting majority of the component unit's board, and either (a) the ability to impose will by the primary government, or (b) the possibility that the component unit will provide a financial benefit to or impose a financial burden on the primary government; or
- 2) Fiscal dependency on the primary government.

The accompanying financial statements present the Frankfort Square Park District, Frankfort, Illinois only. There are no component units that are required to be included with these financial statements.

The District has a separately elected Board, the power to levy taxes, the authority to expend funds, the responsibility to designate management, the ability to prepare and modify a budget and the authority to issue debt. Therefore, the District is not included as a component unit of any other entity.

Changes In Accounting Methods

In June 1999, the GASB issued Statement 34 Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments. This statement establishes new financial reporting requirements for state and local governments throughout the United States. The District has implemented this statement in their financial statements prepared for the year ended April 30, 2005.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

1. Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis Of Presentation

The implementation of GASB Statement No. 34 adds two "Government-Wide" financial statements as basic financial statements required for all governmental units. They are the Statement of Net Assets, which presents the financial condition of the governmental and business activities of the District at fiscal year end, and the Statement of Activities, which presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each function of the District's governmental and business activities.

The reporting model for GASB Statement No. 34 classifies funds as either governmental, proprietary, or fiduciary funds. Further, all non-fiduciary funds are classified as major or non-major funds. In reporting financial condition and results of operations for governmental units, the new standard concentrates on major funds versus non-major funds.

Both new statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. The District has also presented its proprietary fund, and fiduciary fund financial statements on the modified cash basis of accounting.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities display information about the reporting government as a whole. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenue, and non-exchange revenue. Business-type activities are generally financed through user charges.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include charges to residents who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function, and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational and capital requirements of a particular function. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, such as taxes and other income items that are not specifically related to a function are reported as general revenues. The comparison of program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

The District has reported three categories of program revenues in the Statement of Activities (1) charges for services, (2) program-specific operating grants and contributions, and (3) program-specific capital grants and contributions. Program revenues are derived directly from the program itself or from external sources, such as the State of Illinois; they reduce the net cost of each function to be financed from the District's general revenues. For identifying the function to which a program revenue pertains, the determining factor for charges for services is which function generates the revenue. For grants and contributions, the determining factor is the function to which the revenues are restricted.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

1. Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

Eliminations have been made in the Statement of Net Assets to remove the "grossing up" effect on assets and liabilities within the governmental and business-type activities' columns for amounts reported in the individual funds as internal receivables and payables. Similarly, transfers between funds have been eliminated in the Statement of Activities. Amounts reported in the activities' columns as receivable from or payable to fiduciary funds, if any, have been reclassified in the Statement of Net Assets as accounts receivable or payable to external parties.

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition/construction of those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, laws, or regulations of other governments.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. An emphasis is placed on major funds. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the District (General Fund) or meets the following criteria:

- Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or type; and
- b) Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are those through which all governmental functions of the District are financed. The District's expendable financial resources are accounted for through governmental funds. The measurement focus is upon determination of changes in financial position, rather than upon net income determination. The following are the District's governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

<u>Special Revenue Funds</u> - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than capital projects) requiring separate accounting because of legal or regulatory provisions or administrative action.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

1. Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

Major special revenue funds include the following:

Recreation Fund - Accounts for all revenue and expenditures related to the recreation activities and programs.

<u>Debt Service Fund</u> – The Debt Service Fund (a major fund) is used to account for the accumulation of financial resources for the payment of principal, interest and related costs on general long-term debt paid primarily from taxes levied by the District. The fund balance of the Debt Service Fund is reserved to signify the amounts that are restricted exclusively for debt service expenditures.

<u>Capital Projects Fund</u> – The Capital Projects Fund, the Improvement Referendum Fund (a major fund) is used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities.

Proprietary Fund

The proprietary fund is used to account for the District's ongoing organizations and activities, which are similar to those often, found in the private sector. The measurement focus is based upon determination of net income. The proprietary fund separates all activity into two categories: operating and non-operating revenues and expenses. Operating revenues and expenses result from providing services and producing and delivering goods. Non-operating revenues and expenses entail all other activity not included in operating revenues and expenses – generally revenues from grants and interest and expenses for debt service.

Enterprise Fund – The enterprise fund is used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises – where the intent of the District is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Fiduciary Fund (Not Included In Government-wide Statements)

<u>Trust And Agency Fund</u> - The fiduciary fund (an agency fund) is used to account for assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, or other funds. The Agency Fund is custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and does not involve measurement of results of operations.

Basis Of Accounting

The government-wide statements and the fund financial statements for proprietary and fiduciary funds are reported using the modified cash basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when cash is received or paid. This basis means that in addition to the cash basis transactions of the District's individual funds, all capital asset activity including depreciation of capital assets is reported, and all long-term liability activity is included. This accounting basis differs from full-accrual accounting in that certain short-term receivables and payables are not reported.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

1. Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the cash basis of accounting. In cash basis accounting, revenues are recognized when received and expenditures are recognized in the accounting period when paid. The governmental fund financial statements include reconciliations with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.

Budgets And Budgetary Accounting

The budget is prepared on a consistent basis as that used in financial reporting by the District. The budget was passed on July 28, 2004 and it was not amended after passage. For each fund, the total fund disbursements may not legally exceed the budgeted disbursements. The budget lapses at the end of each fiscal year.

The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements.

- 1. In February, the Board directs the Director and Treasurer to prepare a tentative budget.
- During April, they submit to the Board of Commissions a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year. The operating budget includes proposed disbursements and the means of financing them.
- 3. Public hearings are conducted at a public meeting to obtain taxpayer comments.
- 4. Prior to July 31, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance.
- The Treasurer is authorized to transfer up to 10% of the total budget between budget items within the fund; however, the Board of Commissioners must approve any revisions that alter the total disbursements of any fund.
- 6. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year in all funds, except the improvement referendum and golf course acquisition funds.
- 7. Budgeted amounts are as adopted by the Board of Commissioners.

Investments

Investments of the District are carried at fair value. The fair value of the position in the Illinois Funds Money Market Fund is the same as the value of the pool shares.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

1. Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated on the basis of historical cost (estimated for certain items purchased prior to April 30, 2004). Major capital asset additions are financed primarily from bond proceeds. Assets acquired through gifts or donations are recorded at their estimated fair value at the time of acquisition. The District has established a capitalization threshold of \$2,000 for land improvements, buildings, and equipment.

Depreciation Of Capital Assets

Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are shown below:

Land Improvements	20 Years
Buildings	50 Years
Machinery And Equipment	15-20 Years
Vehicles	8 Years

Interfund Transactions

The District has the following types of interfund transactions:

Loans – amounts provided with a requirement for repayment. Interfund loans are reported as internal receivables (due from other funds) in lender funds and internal payables (due to other funds) in borrower funds.

Reimbursements – repayments from the funds responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them. Reimbursements are reported as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of expenditures/expenses in the reimbursed fund.

Transfers – flows of assets (typically cash) without equivalent flows of assets in return and without a requirement for repayment. In governmental funds, transfers are reported as other financing uses in the funds making transfers and as other financing sources in the funds receiving transfers. In the proprietary fund, transfers are reported after nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Restricted Resources Policy

When both restricted and unrestricted assets are available for the same purpose, it is the District's policy to first use restricted assets and then unrestricted assets as needed.

Use Of Estimates

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

2. Common Bank Account

Separate bank accounts are not maintained for all District funds; instead, certain funds maintain their uninvested cash balances in a common checking account, with accounting records being maintained to show the portion of the common bank account balance attributable to each participating fund.

Occasionally certain funds participating in the common bank account will incur overdrafts (deficits) in the account. The overdrafts result from expenditures, which have been approved by the Board of Commissioners.

3. Cash And Investments

Cash Deposits

Deposits are carried at cost. The District had cash on hand of \$620 at year end. The bank balances are categorized to give an indication at the level of risk assumed by the entity at year-end as follows:

	Bar	ık Balance	Tot	al Carrying Value
Category 1 Category 2 Category 3	\$	117,402 527,398	\$	117,931 - 427,587
Total Bank Deoposits	\$	644,800	\$	545,518

Category 1 includes deposits covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the District or its agent, in the District's name.

Category 2 includes deposits covered by collateral held by the pledging financial institution's trust department, or its agent, in the District's name.

Category 3 includes deposits covered by collateral held by the pledging financial institution, or its trust department or agent, but not in the District's name, and deposits which are uninsured or uncollateralized.

Investments

The District maintains an investment pool that is available for use by all funds. Each fund type's portion of this pool is displayed on the combined balance sheet as "Investments".

Statutes authorize the District to invest in direct and general obligations of the United States of America, obligations issued or guaranteed by instrumentalities or agencies of the United States of America, pre-refunded municipal obligations, direct and general obligations of any state, interest-bearing demand or time deposits or interest in money market portfolios issued by state banks or trust companies or national banking associations or savings and loan associations that are continuously and fully insured, corporate debt guaranteed by any corporation that is rated by Moody's and S & P in their two highest rating categories, repurchase agreements with maturities of 30 days or less, prime commercial paper of a United States corporation, public housing bonds issued by public agencies, shares of a diversified open-end management investment company, or state pooled investment funds.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

3. Cash And Investments

The District's investments at April 30, 2005 consisted of \$38,419 in the Illinois Funds Money Market Fund and are considered to be uncategorized.

Uncategorized investments are not subject to categorization because they are not securities. The relationship between the District and the investment agent is a direct contractual relationship, and the investments are not supported by a transferable instrument that evidences ownership or creditorship.

The Illinois Funds Money Market Fund is an external investment pool created by the Illinois General Assembly. The fund invests in U.S. Treasury bills and notes, in fully collateralized time deposits in Illinois financial institutions, in collateralized repurchase agreements, and in treasury mutual funds that invest in U.S. Treasury obligations and collateralized repurchased agreements.

A reconciliation of the District's bank deposits and investments balances as reported in this note and cash and investment balances presented in the basic financial statements is as follows:

Cash - Carrying Amount Of Distict Deposits Per Note Above Cash On Hand Per Note Above Investments - Fair Value Per Note Above Total	\$ \$	545,518 620 38,419 584,557
Cash Per Statement Of Net Assets Investments Per Statement Of Net Assets Agency Fund Cash Per Statement Of Fiduciary Assets And Liabilities Agency Fund Investments Per Statement Of Fiduciary Assets And Liabilities	\$	27,183 542,701 50 14,623
Total	\$	584,557

4. Property Taxes

The District's property tax is levied each year on all taxable real property located in the District on or before the last Tuesday in December. The levy was passed by the Board on December 6, 2004. The property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1st.

Property taxes are collected by the Will County Treasurer who remits to the District its share of the taxes collected. Taxes levied in one year become payable during the following year in two installments, one on June 1 and the second on September 1.

Property taxes are collected by the Cook County Collector who remits to the District its share of the taxes collected. Taxes levied in one year become payable during the following year in two installments, one on March 1 and the second on August 1, or 30 days after the tax bills are mailed, whichever is later. The first installment is an estimated bill, and is one-half of the prior year's tax bill. The second installment is based on the current levy, assessment and equalization, and reflects any changes from the prior year in those factors. Taxes on railroad real property used for transportation purpose are payable in one installation on August 1.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

4. Property Taxes

The following are the tax rate limits permitted by Illinois Statutes, the actual 2004 rates levied per \$100 of assessed valuation and the extensions produced:

		Will County		Cook County	
	<u>Limit</u> _	Rate	Extension	Rate	Extension
General	0.3500	0.0640	¢ 004.045	0.0400	ф 04.4 7 0
		0.2619	. ,	0.2423	
Recreation	0.0750	0.0636	224,389	0.0727	18,444
Liability Insurance	None	0.0152	53,627	0.0174	4,414
Social Security	None	0.0175	61,742	0.0194	4,922
Audit	0.0050	0.0021	7,409	0.0025	634
Special Recreation	0.0400	0.0248	87,497	0.0245	6,216
Paving And Lighting	0.0050	0.0029	10,232	0.0032	812
Debt Service	None	0.1027	362,338	0.1035	26,259
Total			<u>\$ 1,731,249</u>		\$ 123,174

The calendar for the 2004 property tax levy is as follows:

Levy Date – December 6, 2004 Lien Date - January 1, 2004 Due Date(s) - June 1 and September 1, 2005 Estimated Collection Dates - May 14, 2004 through December 14, 2005

5. Budget, Budget Over-Expenditures And Deficit Equity Balances

The budget is prepared on the same basis and uses the same accounting principles as are used to prepare the financial statements. No supplemental appropriations were made during the year.

The budget information is presented in this report in all cases where annual appropriations are required. Unexpended budgeted amounts lapse at the end of the budget year. Spending control for most funds is established by the amount of expenditures budgeted for the fund, but management control is exercised at budgetary line item levels.

Expenditures exceeded the amounts budgeted for the following fund:

		Expenditures			
			Actual		
				Budgetary	
	Budget		Basis		
Debt Service Fund	\$	600,000	\$	886,540	

The District did not prepare budgets for the following capital project funds for the year ended April 30, 2005. These funds' revenue and expenditures were as follows:

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

5. Budget, Budget Over-Expenditures And Deficit Equity Balances

	Revenues		Expenditures	
Capital Projects Funds				
Improvement Referendum Fund	\$	4,219	\$	175,834
Golf Course Acquisition Fund		_		-

The following funds have deficit equity balances as of April 30, 2005 in the amounts indicated:

Fund Type and Name	 Deficit		
Special Revenue Funds			
Recreation Fund	\$ 225,880		
Liability Insurance Fund	13,018		
Audit Fund	2,085		
Paving And Lighting Fund	10,618		

6. Interfund Balances And Transfers

At April 30, 2005, interfund balances were as follows:

,	Internal			
Fund	Receivable		Payable	
General Fund:	-			
Recreation Fund	\$	234,683	\$	-
Improvement Referendum Fund		-		560,678
Nonmajor Governmental Funds		25,721		-
Golf Course Operations Fund		151,023		-
Agency Fund		9,429		
Total General Fund		420,856		560,678
Recreation Fund:				
General Fund		_		234,683
Agency Fund		1,748		· -
Total Recreation Fund		1,748		234,683
Improvement Referendun Fund:			*	
General Fund		560,678		_
Total Improvement Referendum Fund		560,678		
Golf Course Operations Fund				
General Fund		_		151,023
Total Golf Course Operations Fund				151,023
Nonmajor Governmental Funds				
General Fund		-		25,721
Total Nonmajor Governmental Funds		_		25,721
Agency Fund:				
General Fund		_		9,429
Recreation Fund		-		1,748
Total Agency Fund		-	•	11,177
Grand Total	\$	983,282	\$	983,282

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

6. Interfund Balances And Transfers

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may result in amounts owed between funds. Short-term interfund loans are reported as "internal receivables and payables." The purpose of all short term loans is to cover temporary cash shortfalls in other, all loans are expected to be repaid within one year.

Interfund transfers during the year ended April 30, 2005 were as follows:

	Interfund				
<u>Fund</u>	Transfers In	Transfers Out			
General Fund:					
Recreation Fund	\$ -	\$ 30,000			
Nonmajor Governmental Funds	301,945	54,182			
Total General Fund	301,945	84,182			
Recreation Fund:		<u></u>			
General Fund	30,000	_			
Total Recreation Fund	30,000				
Nonmajor Governmental Funds					
General Fund	54,182	301,945			
Total Nonmajor Governmental Funds	54,182	301,945			
Grand Total	\$ 386,127	\$ 386,127			

Routine Transfers

All routine transfers are made to move monies between funds to finance operations and various programs in accordance with budgetary authorizations approved by the Board of Commissioners. For example, the General Fund transferred \$30,000 to the Recreation Fund as part of the annual funding for Recreation Programs.

Non-routine Transfer

During the year ended April 30, 2005, the District transferred \$301,945 from the Golf Course Acquisition Fund (a nonmajor capital projects fund) to the General Fund in repayment of golf course improvements paid by the General Fund in prior years.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

7. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended April 30, 2005 was as follows:

	Balance May 1, 2004	Additions	Disposals	Balance April 30, 2005
Governmental Activities: Assets Not Being Depreciated:				
Land	\$ 6,765,000	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 6,765,000
Depreciable Capital Assets:				
Land Improvements	5,732,900	3,000,000	-	8,732,900
Buildings	3,549,200	20,000	-	3,569,200
Equipment	1,347,100	61,500	-	1,408,600
Vehicles	408,800			408,800
Subtotal	11,038,000	3,081,500		14,119,500
Totals At Historical Cost	17,803,000	3,081,500		20,884,500
Less Accumulated Depreciation For:				
Land Improvements	882,183	420,600	-	1,302,783
Buildings	383,014	71,051	-	454,065
Machinery And Equipment	241,682	74,362	-	316,044
Vehicles	169,075	42,975		212,050
Total Accumulated Depreciation	1,675,954	608,988		2,284,942
Governmental Activities				
Capital Assets, Net	\$ 16,127,046	<u>\$ 2,472,512</u>	<u> </u>	<u>\$ 18,599,558</u>

Depreciation expense of \$608,988 was charged to the recreation function of governmental activities in the Statement of Activities.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

7. Capital Assets

Business-Type Activities:	Balance May 1, 2004	Additions	Disposals	Balance April 30, 2005
Assets Not Being Depreciated: Land	\$ 3,450,000	\$	\$	\$ 3,450,000
Depreciable Capital Assets:				
Land Improvements	425,000	170,000	-	595,000
Buildings	100,000	-	_	100,000
Equipment	399,000	23,500		422,500
Subtotal	924,000	193,500		1,117,500
Totals At Historical Cost	4,374,000	193,500		4,567,500
Less Accumulated Deprication For:				
Land Improvements	42,625	22,667	_	65,292
Buildings	17,333	2,000	_	19,333
Machinery And Equipment	99,667	26,731		126,398
Total Accumulated Deprciation	159,625	51,398		211,023
Business-Type Activiites				
Capital Assets, Net	\$ 4,214,375	\$ 142,102	\$ -	\$ 4,356,477

Depreciation expense of \$51,398 was charged to the golf course operations function of business-type activities in the Statement of Activities.

8. Lease Commitments

The District is committed under lease, for two vehicles and golf cars. The leases are considered for accounting purposes to be operating leases. Lease payments made during the year ended April 30, 2005 amount to \$13,140. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ended	 Amount			
April 30, 2006 April 30, 2007	\$ 13,140 12.620			
April 30, 2008	6,900			

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

9. Long-Term Debt

Changes in long-term debt during the year are as follows:

	•	Balance		Debt		Debt		Balance,	Dι	Amount ie Within
Long Term Debt	_ <u>M</u>	ay 1, 2004		Issued		Retired	Ap	ril 30, 2005	0	ne Year
Expected to be repaid				<u> </u>						
by governmental funds:										
Notes Payable	\$	145,076	\$	35,825	\$	29,015	\$	151,886	\$	36,180
Bonds:										
June 1, 1998		455,000		-		80,000		375,000		80,000
May 8, 2002		5,000,632		-		110,000		4,890,632		140,000
May 8, 2002 Accretion *		228,720		124,982		-		353,702		-
September 1, 2002		735,000		-		400,000		335,000		30,000
November 30, 2003		100,930		<u>-</u>		100,930		_		-
November 30, 2004		-		97,250		-		97,250		97,250
·					· ·	_				
		6,665,358		258,057		719,945		6,203,470		383,430
Expected to be repaid by proprietary funds:										
Notes Payable		349,576		_		63,097		286,479		63,098
Bonds:		040,070				00,001		200,470		00,000
July 3, 2003		1,800,000		-		5,000		1,795,000		5,000
		2,149,576		_		68,097		2,081,479		68,098
		,,,_	_						-	
Total	\$	8,814,934	<u>\$</u>	258,057	\$	788,042	<u>\$</u>	8,284,949	\$	451,528

^{*} Interest accretion on deep discount bonds.

The following is a summary of debt service principal and interest maturities for each of the next five fiscal years and in five year increments thereafter required to service all long-term obligations at April 30, 2005:

Fiscal Year		Principal		Interest		Total	
2006	\$	451,528	\$	249,596	\$	701,124	
2007		394,280		231,850		626,130	
2008		429,279	429,279 215,121			644,400	
2009		539,279		196,775		736,054	
2010		516,249		179,229		695,478	
2011-2015		2,819,868		731,901		3,551,769	
2016-2020		2,146,102		1,652,165		3,798,267	
2021-2023	M	988,364		819,974		1,808,338	
Total	\$	8,284,949	\$	4,276,611	\$	12,561,560	

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

9. Long-Term Debt

1998 Alternative Revenue Source Bonds

The 1998 alternative revenue source bonds are general obligations bonds issued June 1, 1998, in the amount of \$885,000. The bonds are payable in varying annual installments through October 1, 2009, with an interest rate 4.60%.

2002 General Obligation Park Bonds

The 2002 alternative revenue source bonds are general obligations bonds issued May 8, 2002, in the amount of \$5,000,632. The bonds maturing from January 1, 2005 through and including 2014 are current interest bonds with interest rates of 4.55% to 4.75%. The bonds maturing from January 1, 2015 through and including 2022 are capital appreciation bonds with interest rates of 5.20% to 5.65%. The interest accretion on the capital appreciation bonds is recorded annually in the Statement of Activities. The amount of interest accretion for the year ended April 30, 2005 was \$124,982.

2002 Alternative Revenue Source Bonds

The 2002 alternative revenue source bonds are general obligations bonds issued September 1, 2002, in the amount of \$750,000. The bonds are payable in varying annual installments through December 15, 2014, with interest rates of 4.625% to 5.250%.

2003 General Obligation Bonds

The 2003 general obligation bonds were issued to acquire the golf course July 15, 2003 in the amount of \$1,800,000 maturing annually in varying amounts through April 1, 2023, with interest accruing at 2.50% to 4.213%.

2003 Park Improvement Bonds

The 2003 park improvement tax bonds are general obligation bonds issued November 30, 2003 in the amount of \$100,930 and an interest rate of 1.55%. These bonds were paid on November 30, 2004.

2004 Park Improvement Bonds

The 2004 park improvement tax bonds are general obligation bonds issued November 30, 2004 in the amount of \$97,250 and an interest rate of 2.35%. The bonds are payable on November 30, 2005.

Installment Loans

The District has entered into an installment loan agreement to consolidate prior loan agreements that were for park improvements and equipment purchases. The balance of this loan is as of April 30, 2005 is \$232,122 due in installments through December 12, 2009 at an interest rate of 3.4%. This loan is expected to be repaid fifty percent from governmental funds and fifty percent from proprietary funds.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

9. Long-Term Debt

The District has entered into an installment loan agreement for golf course irrigation repairs. The balance of this loan is as of April 30, 2005 is \$170,418 due in installments through March 18, 2010 at an interest rate of 2.6%. This loan is expected to be repaid from the proprietary fund.

On October 25, 2004 the District entered into an equipment installment loan agreement to purchase equipment. The balance of this loan is as of April 30, 2005 is \$35,825 due in installments through October 25, 2009 at an interest rate of 3.2%. This loan is expected to be repaid from governmental funds.

10. Leases

The District is the lessor under a lease with the South Suburban Special Recreation Association. The term of the lease agreement is twenty years with an option to renew at the end of the term expiring December 31, 2021.

Minimum future rentals to be received as of April 30, for the term of the lease are as follows:

2006	\$	46,488
2007		45,100
2008		48,712
2009		47,050
2010		45,388
2011-2015	F-101-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00	193,425
	\$	426,163

During the year ended April 30, 2005 the special recreation association prepaid \$370,000 of the rent for the fiscal years 2015 to 2021. These funds were used to call \$370,000 principal of the 2002 alternative revenue source bonds.

11. Retirement Program

The District offers employees, that work more than half-time, the opportunity for participation in a contributory retirement plan. The plan is an individual account annuity plan. The District contributes 11% of full-time employees' salaries to participating employees' accounts. All employee accounts are fully vested.

12. Other Employee Benefits

All full-time District employees accumulate vacation and personal leave hours for subsequent use or for payment upon termination, death, or retirement. The District has not recorded a liability for compensated absences as all vacation and personal leave hour liabilities are considered current liabilities and the District prepares its financial statements on the modified cash basis of accounting.

The District also maintains hospitalization insurance coverage for all of its full-time employees.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

13. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; professional liability; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; and natural disasters. To protect the District from such risks, the District is a member of a joint venture, the Illinois Parks Association Risk Services. The self-insurance pool is an insurance risk pool comprised of several Illinois park districts. Each participating government has an ongoing financial responsibility for the liabilities of the pool.

To cover itself against worker's compensation risks, the District has purchased insurance coverage through the Don R. Jensen & Company Agency. The District pays annual premiums to the Agency for insurance coverage.

There were no reductions in insurance coverage during the year. Settled claims have not exceeded the insurance coverage in the last three years.

14. Commitments And Contingencies

Litigation

From time to time, the District is involved in legal and administrative proceedings with respect to employment, civil rights, property tax protests and other matters. Although the District is unable to predict the outcome of these matters, the District believes that the final outcome of any actions will not have a material adverse effect on the results of operations or the financial position of the District.

Grant Programs

The District currently participates in and in prior fiscal years has participated in various grant programs. Grant programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantor agencies. The District's compliance with applicable grant requirements may be established at some future date; however, the District believes that any noncompliance will not have a material effect on the financial statements.

15. Explanation Of Differences Between The Governmental Funds Balance Sheet And The Statement Of Net Assets

(1) When capital assets (land, buildings, and equipment) that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or constructed, the costs of those assets are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, the statement of net assets includes those capital assets among the assets of the District as a whole.

 Costs Of Capital Assets
 \$ 20,884,500

 Accumulated Depreciation
 2,284,942

 \$ 18,599,558

(2) Internal payables of governmental funds have been netted against internal receivables in the amount of \$821,082 and therefore are not reported in the Statement of Net Assets.

Notes To Basic Financial Statements April 30, 2005

15. Explanation Of Differences Between The Governmental Funds Balance Sheet And The Statement Of Net Assets

- (3) Internal receivables from the Agency Fund in the amount of \$11,177 have been reclassified as receivables from joint recreation program in the Statement of Net Assets.
- (4) Long-term liabilities applicable to the District's governmental activities are not due and payable in the current period and accordingly, are not reported as fund liabilities. All liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Assets.

General Obligation Bonds And Loans – Due Within One Year	\$ 383.430
General Obligation Bonds And Loans – Due After One Year	 5,820,040
Total Long Term Liabilities	\$ 6.203.470

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Required supplementary information includes financial information and disclosures that are required by the GASB but are not considered a part of the basic financial statements. Such information includes:

Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balance – Budget And Actual – Cash Basis – General Fund

Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balance – Budget And Actual – Cash Basis – Recreation Fund

Required Supplementary Information
General Fund
Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund
Balance - Budget And Actual - Cash Basis
For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

		Original And Final Budget		Actual On Cash Basis		Variance From Final Budget Positive (Negative)
Revenues Received					<u> </u>	
Property Taxes	\$	883,427	\$	880,807	(\$	2,620)
Interest Earnings		8,845		8,478	į.	367)
Grant Proceeds		-		750,000		750,000 [°]
Contributions And Donation		55,000		48,746	(6,254)
Miscellaneous Income		32,500		11,146	(_	21,354)
Total Revenues Received		979,772		1,699,177	••••	719,405
Expenditures Disbursed						
Current:						
Administration						
Personal Services		405,306		353,772		51,534
Supplies		20,000		10,405		9,595
Other Services And Charges		198,810		140,618		58,192
Duildings And Crounds		624,116		504,795		119,321
Buildings And Grounds Personal Services		045.000		450.050		" "
Supplies		215,000		156,052		58,948
Other Services And Charges		20,000 55,000		5,786 60,658	,	14,214
Other dervices And Charges	***************************************	290,000		222,496	·	5,658) 67,504
Capital Outlay		157,000	-	146,437		10,563
Debt Service		40,000		29,015		10,385
			***************************************			,
Total Expenditures Disbursed		1,111,116		902,743		208,373
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues						
Over Expenditures	(131,344)		796,434	_	927,778
Other Financing Sources (Uses)						
Loan Proceeds		_		35,825		35,825
Transfers In		_		301,945		301,945
Transfers (Out)	(91,481)	(84,182)		7,299
	\ <u></u>		`			7,200
Net Change in Fund Balance	(<u>\$</u>	222,825)		1,050,022	\$	1,272,847
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning Of Year			(723,159)		
Fund Balance, End Of Year			\$	326,863		

Required Supplementary Information
Recreation Fund
Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund
Balance - Budget And Actual - Cash Basis
For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

		Original And Final Budget		Actual On Cash Basis		Variance From Final Budget Positive (Negative)
Revenues Received						
Property Taxes	\$	191,211	\$	193,168	\$	1,957
Replacement Taxes		300		686		386
Program Receipts		323,704		368,144		44,440
Rentals		13,000		16,388		3,388
Contract Maintenance		4,285		2,230	(2,055)
Miscellaneous		21,500		25,817		4,317
Total Revenues Received		554,000		606,433	•	52,433
Expenditures Disbursed Current: Recreation Programs						
Personal Services		300,000		234,955		65,045
Supplies		69,500		51,145		18,355
Other Services And Charges		85,000		86,900	1	1,900)
Other Dervices And Charges		454,500		373,000	\	81,500
Buildings And Grounds						
Personal Services		85,000		69,919		15,081
Supplies		85,000		94,569	(9,569)
Other Services And Charges		95,656		100,511	Ì	4,855)
J		265,656		264,999		657
Total Expenditures Disbursed	*	720,156		637,999		82,157
Net Change In Fund Balance	(<u>\$</u>	166,156)	(31,566)	\$	134,590
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning Of Year			(224,314)		
Fund Balance (Deficit), End Of Year			(<u>\$</u>	255,880)		

Notes to Required Supplementary Information:

The required supplementary information includes only the activity of the General Fund and the Recreation Fund and is presented on the cash basis of accounting. The budget was not amended during the fiscal year. The Recreation Fund had a deficit fund balance at year end of (\$255,880), which is expected to be eliminated through future tax revenues.

		Management of the second of th
		Granding Conference (Conference Conference C
		The second secon
		A STATE OF THE STA
		Reposition version
		Annual Processor (1997)
		Executed the second sec
		gelden er de verdig

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Debt Service Fund Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual - Cash Basis For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

		Original And Final Budget		Actual On Cash Basis		Variance From Final Budget Positive (Negative)
Revenues Received						
Property Taxes Rentals	\$ 	347,393	\$	348,065 434,613	\$ —	672 434,613
Total Revenues Received		347,393		782,678		435,285
Expenditures Disbursed Debt Service:						
Bond Issuance Costs		2,060		1,950		110
Principal		290,930		690,930	(400,000)
Interest And Fees		307,010		193,660	`	113,350
Total Expenditures Disbursed		600,000		886,540	(286,540)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over Expenditures	(252,607)	(103,862)		- 148,745
Other Financing Sources Bond Proceeds	***	97,250		97,250		-
Net Change In Fund Balance	(<u>\$</u>	155,357)	(6,612)	<u>\$</u>	148,745
Fund Balance, Beginning Of Year				90,867		
Fund Balance, End Of Year			\$	84,255		`

All Nonmajor Governmental Funds Combining Statement Of Assets, Liabilities And Fund Balances Arising Arising From Cash Transactions April 30, 2005

	Special Revenue Funds		Capital Projects Funds		Total Nonmajor Governmental Funds	
ASSETS						
Cash	\$	8,650	\$	-	\$	8,650
Total Assets	\$	8,650	\$	-	\$	8,650
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES						
Liabilities Internal Payables	\$	25,721	\$	-	_ \$	25,721
Total Liabilities		25,721	<u></u>	···		25,721
Fund Balances Unreserved - Undesignated	(17,071)	<u> </u>	-	_ (17,071)
Total Fund Balances	(17,071)		-	_ (17,071)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances	\$	8,650	\$		\$	8,650

Company of the Compan
With the second
Communication of the Communica
(Selection of the Control of the Con
American de la constantina della constantina del
Volument residence of the second seco

All Nonmajor Governmental Funds Combining Statement Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balances - Cash Basis For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

		Special Revenue Funds	Capital Projects Funds		Total Nonmajor Governmental Funds	
Revenues Received						
Property Taxes	<u>\$</u>	163,025	\$	-	\$	163,025
Total Revenues Received		163,025				163,025
Expenditures Disbursed						
Current:						
General Administrative		62.040				62.040
Social Security Liability Insurance		63,942 62,116		-		63,942 62,116
Audit		8,200		_		8,200
Special Recreation		68,622		-		68,622
Capital Outlay		5,234	·	_		5,234
Total Expenditures Disbursed		208,114		-		208,114
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over Expenditures	(45,089)		-	(45,089)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)						
Transfers In		54,182		-		54,182
Transfers (Out)		-	(301,945)	(301,945)
Net Change In Fund Balance		9,093	(301,945)	(292,852)
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning Of Year	(26,164)		301,945		275,781
Fund Balance (Deficit), End Of Year	(<u>\$</u>	17,071)	\$	_	(<u>\$</u>	17,071)

All Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement Of Assets, Liabilities And Fund Balances Arising
Arising From Cash Transactions
April 30, 2005

	Social Security		Liability Insurance		Audit	
ASSETS		***************************************				
Cash	\$	6,857	\$		\$	-
Total Assets	\$	6,857	\$	-	\$	MA.
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES						
Liabilities						
Internal Payables	\$		\$	13,018	\$	2,085
Total Liabilities		MA.		13,018		2,085
Fund Balances						
Unreserved - Undesignated		6,857	(13,018)	(2,085)
Total Fund Balances		6,857	(13,018)	(2,085)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances	\$	6,857	\$	-	\$	_

Paving And Lighting		aving And Special Lighting Recreation			Total Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds			
\$	-	\$	1,793	\$	8,650			
\$	~	\$	1,793	\$	8,650			
\$	10,618	\$		\$	25,721			
	10,618		-	•	25,721			
(10,618)		1,793	(17,071)			
(10,618)		1,793	(17,071)			
\$		\$	1,793	\$	8,650			

All Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund
Balances - Cash Basis
For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

		Social L Security In		Audit
Revenues Received				
Property Taxes	\$	40,225	<u>\$ 40,113</u>	\$ 4,926
Total Revenues Received		40,225	40,113	4,926
Expenditures Disbursed				
Current:				
General Administrative				
Social Security		63,942	-	-
Liability Insurance		-	62,116	-
Audit		-	-	8,200
Special Recreation		-	-	-
Capital Outlay		-	3,638	
Total Expenditures Disbursed		63,942	65,754	8,200
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over Expenditures	(23,717)	(25,641)	(3,274)
Other Financing Sources				
Transfers In		32,743	17,860	3,481
Net Change In Fund Balance		9,026	(7,781)	207
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning Of Year	(2,169)	(5,237)	(
Fund Balance (Deficit), End Of Year	\$	6,857	(<u>\$ 13,018</u>)	(\$ 2,085)

Paving And Lighting			Special Recreation	Total Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds			
<u>\$</u>	9,697	<u>\$</u>	68,064	\$	163,025		
	9,697		68,064	<u> </u>	163,025		
	-		-		63,942		
	-		-		62,116		
	<u></u>		-		8,200		
	-		68,622		68,622		
_	1,596				5,234		
	1,596		68,622		208,114		
_	8,101	(558)	(45,089)		
	-		98		54,182		
	8,101	(460)		9,093		
(18,719)		2,253	(26,16 <u>4</u>)		
(\$	10,618)	\$	1,793	(\$	17,071)		

Social Security Fund
Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund
Balance - Budget And Actual - Cash Basis
For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

	Original And Final Budget	Actual On Cash Basis	Variance From Final Budget Positive (Negative)		
Revenues Received					
Property Taxes	\$ 39,527	\$ 40,225	\$ 698		
Total Revenues Received	39,527	40,225	698		
Expenditures Disbursed Social Security and					
Medicare Contributions	100,000	63,942	36,058		
Total Expenditures Disbursed	100,000	63,942	36,058		
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over Expenditures	(60,473)	(23,717)	36,756		
Other Financing Sources Transfers In	32,743	32,743			
Net Change In Fund Balance	(\$ 27,730)	9,026	\$ 36,756		
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning Of Year		(2,169)			
Fund Balance, End Of Year		\$ 6,857			

Liability Insurance Fund
Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund
Balance - Budget And Actual - Cash Basis
For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

	Original And Final Budget		Actual On Cash Basis		Variance From Final Budget Positive (Negative)	
Revenues Received			_		_	
Property Taxes	\$	39,527	\$	40,113	<u>\$</u>	586
Total Revenues Received	·	39,527		40,113		586
Expenditures Disbursed						
Risk Management		7,040		4,556		2,484
Unemployment Insurance		5,228		5,360	(132)
Insurance Premiums		62,732		52,200		10,532
Capital Outlay		-		3,638	(3,638)
Total Expenditures Disbursed		75,000		65,754		9,246
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over Expenditures	(35,473)	(25,641)		9,832
Other Financing Sources Transfers In	·	17,860		17,860	_	
Net Change In Fund Balance	(<u>\$</u>	17,613)	(7,781)	<u>\$</u>	9,832
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning Of Year			(5,237)		
Fund Balance (Deficit), End Of Year			(<u>\$</u>	13,018)		

The District levies property taxes for tort immunity/liability insurance purposes. As required by Public Act 91-0268 passed by the Illinois General Assembly, the District is including the above list of tort immunity purposes expenditures in its annual financial report.

The District's tax extension for liability insurance purposes for tax year 2004 as levied by Will and Cook Counties was \$58,041. Any shortfall to cover expenditures in excess of taxes collected is derived from other revenues of the District. Any excess of revenues over expenditures is carried forward to subsequent fiscal years subject to a statutory formula.

Audit Fund Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund Balance - Budget And Actual - Cash Basis For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

	Original And Final Budget	Actual On Cash Basis	Variance From Final Budget Positive (Negative)
Revenues Received Property Taxes	\$ 4,820	\$ 4,926	\$ 106
Total Revenues Received	4,820	4,926	106
Expenditures Disbursed Audit Fee	15,000	8,200	6,800
Total Expenditures Disbursed	15,000	8,200	6,800
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over Expenditures	(10,180)	(3,274)	6,906
Other Financing Sources Transfers In	3,481	3,481	
Net Change in Fund Balance	(\$ 6,699)	207	\$ 6,906
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning Of Year		(
Fund Balance (Deficit), End Of Year		(\$ 2,085)	

Paving And Lighting Fund
Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund
Balance - Budget And Actual - Cash Basis
For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

	Original And Final Budget		Actual On Cash Basis		Variance From Final Budget Positive (Negative)	
Revenues Received		0.040		0.007	Φ.	
Property Taxes	\$	9,640	\$	9,697	\$	57
Total Revenues Received		9,640		9,697		57
Expenditures Disbursed						
Paving And Lighting		15,000	-	1,596		13,404
Total Expenditures Disbursed	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	15,000		1,596		13,404
Net Change In Fund Balance	(<u>\$</u>	5,360)		8,101	\$	13,461
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning Of Year			(18,719)		
Fund Balance (Deficit), End Of Year			(\$	<u>10,618</u>)		

Special Recreation Fund
Schedule Of Revenues Received, Expenditures Disbursed And Changes In Fund
Balance - Budget And Actual - Cash Basis
For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

	Original And Final Budget	Actual On Cash Basis	Variance From Final Budget Positive (Negative)
Revenues Received			
Property Taxes	\$ 67,807	\$ 68,064	<u>\$ 257</u>
Total Revenues Received	67,807	68,064	257
Expenditures Disbursed			
Special Recreation Association	150,000	68,622	81,378
Total Expenditures Disbursed	150,000	68,622	81,378
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues Over Expenditures	(82,193)	(558)	81,635
Other Financing Sources Transfers In	98	98	And the second s
Net Change In Fund Balance	(<u>\$ 82,095</u>)	(460)	\$ 81,635
Fund Balance, Beginning Of Year		2,253	
Fund Balance, End Of Year		\$ 1,793	

Schedule Of Changes In Assets And Liabilities Modified Cash Basis Agency Fund For The Year Ended April 30, 2005

	В	lance At eginning Of Year	 Additions	Re	eductions	E	Salance At End Of Year
ASSETS							_
Cash Investments	\$ 	50 13,716	\$ - 44,675	\$	43,768	\$	50 14,623
Total Assets	\$	13,766	\$ 44,675	<u>\$</u>	43,768	\$	14,673
LIABILITIES							
Internal Payables Due To Other Governments	\$ 	4,589 9,177	\$ 6,588 38,087	\$ —	43,768	\$	11,177 3,496
Total Liabilities	\$	13,766	\$ 44,675	\$	43,768	\$	14,673

Schedule Of Assessed Valuation, Tax Rates, Extensions And Collections Last Five Levy Years

A INCLUSE.			2004		_	2003			2002
Assessed Valuations Will County		\$	352,812,246		¢	310,813,376		œ ·	264,230,856
Cook County		Ψ .	25,370,615		Ψ	10,469,316		φ	10,256,259
<u>-</u>									
•		<u>\$</u>	378,182,861		\$	321,282,692		\$ 2	274,487,115
	Rate		Amount	Rate		Amount	Rate		Amount
Will County				.1010		- 11104111	<u>rtato</u>		<u>ranount</u>
General	0.1000	\$	352,812	0.1000	\$	310,813	0.1000	\$	264,231
General - Referendum	0.1619		571,203	0.1749		543,613	0.1972		521,063
Recreation	0.0636		224,389	0.0595		184,934	0.0638		168,579
Social Security	0.0175		61,742	0.0123		38,230	0.0160		42,277
Liability Insurance	0.0152		53,627	0.0123		38,230	0.0141		37,257
Audit	0.0021		7,409	0.0015		4,662	0.0017		4,492
Paving And Lighting	0.0029		10,232	0.0030		9,324	0.0043		11,362
Special Recreation	0.0248		87,497	0.0211		65,582	0.0211		55,753
Debt Service	<u>0.1027</u>		362,338	<u>0.1081</u>	_	335,989	<u>0.1233</u>		325,797
Total Will County	0.4907		1,731,249	0.4927		1,531,377	<u>0.5415</u>		1,430,811
Cook County									
General	0.1000		25,371	0.1000		10,469	0.1000		10,256
General - Referendum	0.1423		36,102	0.1500		15,704	0.1474		15,118
Recreation	0.0727		18,444	0.0750		7,852	0.0742		7,610
Social Security	0.0194		4,922	0.0160		1,675	0.0191		1,959
Liability Insurance	0.0174		4,414	0.0160		1,675	0.0169		1,733
Audit	0.0025		634	0.0019		199	0.0020		205
Paving And Lighting	0.0032		812	0.0038		398	0.0049		503
Special Recreation	0.0245		6,216	0.0218		2,282	0.0247		2,533
Debt Service	<u>0.1035</u>		26,259	<u>0.1147</u>		12,008	<u>0.1281</u>	_	13,138
Total Cook County	<u>0.4855</u>		123,174	0.4992	_	52,262	0.5173		53,055
Total Tax Extension		<u>\$</u>	1,854,423		\$	1,583,639		<u>\$</u>	1,483,866
Tax Collections To Date		\$	21,178		\$	1,589,109		\$	1,487,312
Percent Of Extension Collected		V	<u>1.14</u> %			100.35%			100.23%

	2001		2000
	\$ 231,839,988 7,171,920		\$ 212,892,232 7,096,032
	\$ 239,011,908		\$ 219,988,264
Rate	<u>Amount</u>	<u>Rate</u>	<u>Amount</u>
0.1000	\$ 231,840	0.1000	\$ 212,892
0.1998	463,216	0.1889	402,153
0.0643	149,073	0.0744	158,392
0.0180	41,731	0.0149	31,721
0.0162	37,558	0.0180	38,321
0.0018	4,173	0.0000	-
0.0036	8,346	0.0035	7,451
0.0197	45,672	0.0138	29,379
<u>0.0466</u>	108,037	<u>0.0508</u>	108,149
<u>0.4700</u>	1,089,646	0.4643	988,458
0.1000	7,172	0.1000	7,096
0.1500	10,758	0.1500	10,644
0.0750	5,379	0.0750	5,322
0.0200	1,434	0.0187	1,327
0.0194	1,391	0.0187	1,327
0.0022	158	0.0019	135
0.0043	308	0.0050	355
0.0237	1,700	0.0215	1,526
<u>0.0488</u>	3,500	<u>0.0533</u>	3,782
<u>0.4434</u>	31,800	0.4441	31,514
	\$ 1,121,446		\$ 1,019,972
	\$ 1,124,224		\$ 1,021,334
	<u>100.25</u> %		<u>100.13</u> %

Schedule Of Bonds, Notes And Interest Payable April 30, 2005

Fiscal Year Ended <u>April, 30</u>	June 1, 1998 Refunding Bonds	May 8, 2002 General Obligation Referendum Bonds	September 1, 2002 General Obligation Bonds	July 15, 2003 Park Bonds
Bond Principal Payments	÷ .			
2006	\$ 80,000	\$ 140,000	\$ 30,000	\$ 5,000
2007	100,000	155,000	30,000	10,000
2008	100,000	185,000	35,000	10,000
2009	95,000	220,000	35,000	90,000
2010	_	350,000	35,000	90,000
2011-2015	-	2,139,868	170,000	510,000
2016-2020	-	1,516,102	-	630,000
2021-2023		538,364		450,000
Total Principal	375,000	5,244,334	335,000	1,795,000
Interest Payments				
2006	15,410	133,168	16,488	68,890
2007	11,270	126,518	15,100	68,765
2008	6,670	119,155	13,712	68,515
2009	2,185	110,367	12,050	68,245
2010	-	99,917	10,388	65,233
2011-2015	-	430,740	23,425	277,060
2016-2020	-	1,478,898	-	173,267
2021-2023	-	781,636		38,338
Total Interest	35,535	3,280,399	91,163	828,313
Total Debt Service	<u>\$ 410,535</u>	\$ 8,524,733	<u>\$ 426,163</u>	\$ 2,623,313

November 30, 2004 Park Bonds		First United Consolidation Loan	, F	First United Irrigation Loan		First United Equipment Loan	Totals	
\$	97,250	\$ 58,030	\$	34,083	\$	7,165	\$	451,528
Ψ	-	58,031	Ψ	34,084	Ψ	7,165	Ψ	394,280
	-	58,031		34,083		7,165		429,279
	_	58,030		34,084		7,165		539,279
	_			34,084		7,165		516,249
	_	_		-		-		2,819,868
	_	-		_		_		2,146,102
,	-	<u></u>		<u> </u>				988,364
	97,250	232,122	-	170,418	_	35,825		8,284,949
	0.005	0.004		4.070		4.004		040.500
	2,285	8,024		4,270		1,061		249,596
	-	6,001		3,371		825		231,850
	-	4,001		2,479		589		215,121
	-	2,000		1,574		354		196,775
	-	2,000		1,574		117		179,229
	-			676				731,901
	<u>-</u>			-		-		1,652,165 819,974
	2,285	22,026		13,944	_	2,946		4,276,611
\$	99,535	\$ 254,148	\$	184,362	\$	38,771	\$	12,561,560

Schedule Of General Obligation Bonds Dated June 1, 1998 April 30, 2005

Fiscal Year	<u>Rate</u>		Bonds Issued	 Bonds Paid	_0	Bonds utstanding		Interest Payable In uture Years	Levy Provision
1998		\$	<u>.</u>	\$ -	\$	-	\$	_	\$102,950
1999	4.60%		60,000	60,000	•	-	·	-	104,960
2000	4.60%		65,000	65,000		_		_	106,740
2001	4.60%		70,000	70,000		-		-	108,290
2002	4.60%		75,000	75,000		-		-	104,610
2003	4.60%		80,000	80,000		-		-	100,930
2004	4.60%		80,000	80,000		_		-	97,250
2005	4.60%		80,000	80,000		-		_	113,570
2006	4.60%		80,000	-		80,000		15,410	108,970
2007	4.60%		100,000	-		100,000		11,270	99,370
2008	4.60%		100,000	-		100,000		6,670	•
2009	4.60%		95,000	 -	_	95,000		2,185	
		<u>\$</u>	885,000	\$ 510,000	\$	375,000	\$	35,535	

Bond Maturity	October 1st
Interest Dates Interest Rates	April and October 1st 4.60%
Purpose	Refunding of 1989 Bond Issue
Paying Agent	New Lenox State Bank New Lenox, Illinois

Schedule Of General Obligation Bonds Dated May 8, 2002 April 30, 2005

Fiscal Year	Rate		Bonds Issued	Bonds Paid		_0	Bonds utstanding	Interest Payable In Future Years		_	Levy Provision
2002		\$	•	\$	-	\$	_	\$	-	\$	227,963
2003					-		_	·	-	·	248,392
2004			_		-		-		-		273,168
2005	4.75%		110,000		110,000		-		_		281,518
2006	4.75%		140,000		-		140,000		133,168		304,155
2007	4.75%		155,000		-		155,000		126,518		330,368
2008	4.75%		185,000		<u></u>		185,000		119,155		449,918
2009	4.75%		220,000		-		220,000		110,367		473,292
2010	4.75%		350,000		-		350,000		99,917		494,767
2011	4.75%		390,000		-		390,000		83,292		519,342
2012	4.75%		430,000		-		430,000		64,768		553,205
2013	4.45%		475,000		-		475,000		44,343		550,000
2014	4.55%		510,000		-		510,000		23,205		565,000
2015	5.20%		287,337		-		287,337		262,663		580,000
2016	5.30%		276,697		-		276,697		288,303		600,000
2017	5.40%		265,750		-		265,750		314,250		615,000
2018	5.45%		258,672		-		258,672		341,328		635,000
2019	5.50%		249,229		-		249,229		365,771		650,000
2020	5.55%		241,662		-		241,662		393,338		670,000
2021	5.60%		232,076		-		232,076		417,924		
2022	5.65%		224,209		-		224,209		445,791		
		\$	5,000,632	\$	110,000		4,890,632		3,634,101		
Interest Acc	retion Thro	ough	April 30, 200	5			353,702	(353,702)		
						\$	5,244,334	\$	3,280,399		

Bond Maturity	January 1st
Interest Dates Interest Rates	January and July 1st Various rates detailed above
Purpose	New Construction and Park Improvements
Paying Agent	First United bank Frankfort, Illinois

Schedule Of General Obligation Bonds Dated September 1, 2002 April 30, 2005

Fiscal Year	Rate	_	onds ssued	Bonds Paid		Bonds Outstanding		Interest Payable In Future Years	
2002		\$		\$		\$		\$	
2002		Φ	, -	Φ	_	Ф	-	Ф	-
	4.0000/		45.000		45.000		-		-
2004	4.625%		15,000		15,000		-		-
2005	4.625%		30,000		30,000		-	-	-
2006	4.625%		30,000		-		30,000		16,488
2007	4.625%		30,000		-		30,000		15,100
2008	4.750%		35,000		-		35,000		13,712
2009	4.750%		35,000		-		35,000		12,050
2010	4.750%		35,000		-		35,000		10,388
2011	4.750%		40,000		=		40,000		8,725
2012	5.250%		40,000		-		40,000		6,825
2013	5.250%		40,000		-		40,000		4,725
2014	5.250%		40,000		_		40,000		2,625
2015	5.250%		45,000		35,000		10,000		525
2016	5.250%		50,000		50,000		-		_
2017	5.250%		50,000		50,000		-		-
2018	5.250%		55,000		55,000		_		-
2019	5.250%		55,000		55,000		_		-
2020	5.250%		60,000		60,000		-		-
2021	5.250%		65,000		65,000		-		-
					· ·			****	
		\$	750,000	\$	415,000	\$	335,000	\$	91,163

Bond Maturity	December 15th
Interest Dates Interest Rates	June and December 15th Various rates detailed above
Purpose	South Suburban Special Recreation Association Building
Paying Agent	Cole Taylor Bank Chicago, Illinois
Called Bonds	On October 25, 2004 \$370,000 of bonds outstanding were called.

Schedule Of General Obligation Bonds Dated July 15, 2003 April 30, 2005

Fiscal Year	Rate	Bonds Issued	Bonds Paid	Bonds Outstanding	Interest Payable In Future Years	Levy Provision	
2004		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 74,015	
2005	2.500%	5,000	5,000	<u>.</u>	-	73,890	
2006	2.500%	5,000	-	5,000	68,890	78,765	
2007	2.500%	10,000	-	10,000	68,765	78,515	
2008	2.700%	10,000	-	10,000	68,515	158,245	
2009	3.347%	90,000	_	90,000	68,245	155,233	
2010	3.347%	90,000	_	90,000	65,233	157,220	
2011	3.329%	95,000	-	95,000	62,220	159,057	
2012	3.538%	100,000	-	100,000	59,057	155,520	
2013	3.538%	100,000	=	100,000	55,520	156,983	
2014	3.526%	105,000	-	105,000	51,983	158,280	
2015	3.850%	110,000	-	110,000	48,280	159,045	
2016	3.843%	115,000	=	115,000	44,045	159,625	
2017	3.838%	120,000	-	120,000	39,625	160,020	
2018	4.070%	125,000	-	125,000	35,020	159,932	
2019	4.067%	130,000	=	130,000	29,932	164,645	
2020	4.063%	140,000	-	140,000	24,645	163,958	
2021	4.212%	145,000	-	145,000	18,958	162,850	
2022	4.213%	150,000	-	150,000	12,850	161,530	
2023	4.213%	155,000		155,000	6,530		
		\$ 1,800,000	\$ 5,000	\$ 1,795,000	\$ 828,313		

Bond Maturity	April 1st
Interest Dates Interest Rates	April and October 1st Various rates detailed above
Purpose	Golf Course Acquisition
Paying Agent	Cole Taylor Bank Chicago, Illinois

Schedule Of General Obligation Bonds Dated November 30, 2004 April 30, 2005

Levy Year	Rate	Bonds Issued		Bonds Paid	Bonds standing	Paya	erest able In e Years	P	Levy rovision
2005 2006	2.35%	\$ - <u>97,250</u>	\$	<u>-</u>	\$ 97,250	\$	- 2,285	\$	99,535
		\$ 97,250	\$		\$ 97,250	\$	2,285		
Bond Maturity		November 30, 20	05						
Interest Dates Interest Rate		November 30, 20 2.35%	05						
Purpose		Park Improvemen	nts						
Paying Agent		First United Bank Frankfort, Illinois							

Schedule Of Legal Debt Margin April 30, 2005

Assessed Valuation		\$ 378,182,861
Statutory Debt Limitation (.02875)		\$ 10,872,757
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, June 1998 General Obligation Park Improvement Bonds, May 2002 General Obligation Building Bonds, September 2002 General Obligation Bonds, July 2003 Park Improvement Bonds, November 2004 Bank Loans	\$ 375,000 5,244,334 335,000 1,795,000 97,250 438,365	 8,284,949
Legal Debt Margin		\$ 2,587,809

Schedule Of Cash And Investments April 30, 2005

District Funds:

Petty Cash	\$	570
Deposits		
First United - General Checking Account		8,682
First Midwest - Imprest Account		10,988
New Lenox State Bank - Checking Account		6,943
Investments		
First United - Savings		518,905
Illinois Funds - General	***************************************	23,796
Total Cash And Investments - District	<u>\$</u>	569,884
Joint Recreation Fund:		
Petty Cash	\$	50
Investments		
Illinois Funds - Joint Recreation		14,623
Total Cash And Investments - Joint Recreation	\$	14,673